SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES

The Nemo Vista School Board met in regular session, Thursday, July 15, 2021 at 6:30 pm. The following members were present: Andy Isely, Melissa Eller, Olivia Baker, Troy DuBose, Freddie Kirtley, Jenifer Andrews, and Mandy Cates. Also in attendance were Logan Williams, Superintendent, Johnna Setzer, 6-12 Principal, and Tresa Virden, Elementary Principal. The meeting was called to order by President Mandy Cates.

The following motions were put before the Board:

 Motion by Melissa Eller to approve the minutes from the 6-17-21 board meeting. Motion seconded by Troy DuBose. Motion passed 7 to 0.

 Motion by Freddie Kirtley to elect Mandy Cates as Board President. Motion seconded by Melissa Eller. Motion passed 7 to 0.

3. Motion by Troy DuBose to elect Jenifer Andrews as Board Vice-President. Motion seconded by Olivia Baker. Motion passed 7 to 0.

 Motion by Olivia Baker to elect Melissa Eller as Board Secretary. Motion seconded by Andy Isely. Motion passed 7 to 0.

 Motion by Olivia Baker to designate Freddie Kirtley as Disbursing Officer. Motion seconded by Andy Isely. Motion passed 7 to 0.

6. Motion by Melissa Eller to designate Troy DuBose as alternate Disbursing Officer. Motion seconded by Freddie Kirtley. Motion passed 7 to 0.

7. Motion by Melissa Eller to approve Summer School contracts for Brittney Paladino and Elizabeth Barger, session of 12 days, at the 2021-2022 SY daily rate of pay. Motion seconded by Olivia Baker. Motion passed 7 to 0.

8. Motion by Troy DuBose to renew the Substitute List for the 2021-2022 SY, and to add the following: Tiffani Thompson.

Motion seconded by Freddie Kirtley.

Motion passed 7 to 0.

Minutes July 15, 2021 Page 2

9. Motion by Olivia Baker to hire Cuyler Marty as HS Science Teacher/ Baseball Coach for the 2021-2022 SY.

Motion seconded by Troy DuBose.

Motion passed 7 to 0.

10. Motion by Olivia Baker to accept resignation from Bradey Dannheim, Teacher Aide, for the 2021-2022 SY, and to open that position.

Motion seconded by Jenifer Andrews.

Motion passed 7 to 0.

11. Motion by Melissa Eller to hire Kannon Bradley as Teacher Aide for the 2021-2022 SY. Motion seconded by Olivia Baker.

Motion passed 7 to 0.

12. Motion by Troy DuBose to hire Destiny Shull as Teacher Aide for the 2021-2022 SY. Motion seconded by Andy Isley.

Motion passed 7 to 0.

13. Motion by Olivia Baker to approve 5% Salary Resolution Report comparing 2019-2020 SY to 2020-2021 SY.

Motion seconded by Andy Isley.

Motion passed 7 to 0.

14. Motion by Troy DuBose to approve School Resource Officer agreement with Conway County Sheriff's Department for the 2021-2022 SY.

Motion seconded by Freddie Kirtley.

Motion passed 7 to 0.

15. Motion by Melissa Eller to approve a Legal Transfer petition from the Wonderview School District to the Nemo Vista School District for the 2021-2022 SY.

Motion seconded by Olivia Baker.

Motion passed 7 to 0.

16. Motion by Melissa Eller to renew Catastrophic Student Insurance and Voluntary Student Insurance with Dwight Jones Agency for the 2021-2022 SY.

Motion seconded by Troy DuBose.

Motion passed 7 to 0.

Minutes		
July 15, 2021		
Page 3		

Motion seconded by	
Motion passed 7 to 0	0.
18. Motion by Olivia Ba	aker to adjourn the meeting.
Motion seconded by	Melissa Eller.
Motion passed 7 to 0	0, meeting adjourned.
SECRETARY	PRESIDENT